
 

INTE RO FFICE  ME MO RAND UM 

TO: CLAYTON WEIN 

FROM: ROB ZUBER 

SUBJECT: LORENCITO CANYON, RN-04 RCE 

DATE: 5/10/2017 

CC: FILE 

 

Hi, Clayton 

I could use your help with the Reclamation Cost Estimate for Lorencito Canyon Mine (C-1996-84).  

Please update the costs in the CIRCES system.  For general mine questions, please see me.  For 

questions regarding the CIRCES software, please see Jim Stark, Jared Ebert, or another cost estimator 

in the Coal Program. 

I need this done by the first week of July 2017. 

Thanks for your help! 

Rob 


